
Pham, Bo

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Imboden, Andy; Logan, Dennis
Subject: Salem & HC FSEIS

Andy & Dennis,

I'm forwarding the FSEIS to Brian/Melanie review today & briefing them that we may change the aquatic
findings. Can you let me know if you've made any further decision about what you want to do with the
weakfish info?
Thanks.

Bo Pham
Chief, Projects Branch 1
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450


